PAGE RIGHT

## -Durham Society-

(Continued from Page Four)

Burnette and Elizabeth Hester. The next meeting will be with Mrs. Flonnie Smith on Alston Avenu

MRS. ANNIE THOMPSON HOSTESS TO FRIENDLY CIRCLE CLUB-On Sunday afternoon, November 16, Mrs. Annie Thompson proved a very charming when she entertained members of the Friendly Circle Club of Saint Mark A. M. E. Zion Church at her home, 810 Macklin Street. The meeting was opened with devo-tionals led by the president, Mrs. Odessa Alexander. Minutes of the last meeting were read by the secretary, Miss Eva Satterwhite. Members present were Mesdames Sarah Camron, Jaunita

Barnes, Elizabeth Brown, Carrie Grant, Helen McNeil, Louise Frazier, Docia Skinner, Odessa Alexander and Miss Eva Satterwhite and Guy Mazyck.

After the business session, the hostess served a very delicious dinner. Guy Mazyck thanked the hostess for her very fine hos-Everyone left declaring Mrs. Thompson a perfect hos pitality. The next meeting will be with Miss Eva Satterwhite, 2411 Fayetteville Street.

BRAGTOWN'S GOODWILL CLUB HOLDS WEEKLY MEET -The Goodwill Club of Bragown held its weekly meeting at the home of Mrs. Mary Scoggins. During the business sessions, plans for Christmas activities were discussed. Mrs. Pauline Holeman was showered with birthday gifts which were very lovely.

Those present to enjoy the hospitality of the hostess and the delectable repast were: Mesdames Pauline Holeman, Florida Hill, Clara Holeman, Robert Vanhook, Zonnie Daye, Dorothy Pollar, Alberta Evans, Lillie Harvins, Mary Scoggins, Alice Wilson, Miss Pauline Williams. The next meeting will be held at the home of Mrs. L. B. Harvine and Pauline Williams

The County Ushers Union will meet November 22 at Mount Leavel Baptist Church in the Mill Grove Community at 2:00 P. M. BACK FROM NEW YORK-Mrs. Dovie Dunston and Mrs. Nannie Curtis Austin and little son, Robert, Jr., have returned home after spending ten delightful days in New York City visiting home arter sphering as the advantage of Mrs. Austin, While in New York they worshipped at the Abyssinia Baptist Church of which the Adam Clayton Powell is pastor. They also attended an Alum

Rev ni College Ball, starring Lillian Hunter and Little Esther. This trip was given Mrs. Dunston and Mrs. Austin by Mrs. Howell and was thoroughly enjoyed. The Rogers Grove Baptist Church observed its Founder's Day

and 60th Anniversary November 2. Rev. N. A. Trice is pastor. The Dahlia Garden Club met Tuesday, November 11, at the home of Miss Elnora Edwards, 1207 Hamlin Street. In the ab-

sence of the president the vice-president, Mrs. Litha Brewer, pre-sided. The business session followed in the usual manner. Memsided. bers enjoying the fine hospitality of Miss Edwards were: Mes dames Litha Brewer, Mary Moore, Annie Perry, Ruth CcCowan Callie Daye, Hannah Hinson, Annie Mangum and Louise Thomp son. The club welcomed Mrs. Elizabeth Edwards, and Miss Clarice Stroud as new members into the club



Pictured above are the members of the Beta Chapter of the Chi Mu Epsilon Business Sorority who are attending the National Convention which is being held in Atlanta, Georgia, November 20-22. The members in the group from left to right are: Miss Edna Ray Burke, Miss Lucille Edwards, Mrs. Sarah L. Cameron and Mrs. L. M. Harris. Not shown on the picture but also attending the con

-Ultimatumsiders the question of segrega-tion in transportation "one of (Continued from Page One) the most important issues of the from the time that William C. country today" and added that Chance was ejected from an A. the high court's action "signifies C. L. coach in June, 1948, for re- the early removal of all Jim to move to a Jim Crow Crow transportation.



rimination claimed to be prac-of this action is that the petition-Legal Com ers' suit remains in Court for Committee of the Charlotte ticed as respects the course Branch. 0 0 The straight whiskies in this product are 7 years old 86.8 proof • 35% straight whiskies • 65% grain neutral spirits \$235 4/5 QT. CONTINENTAL DISTILLING CORPORATION, PHILADELPHIA, PA. **THANKSGIVING CLASSIC GOOD LUCK** NORTH CAROLINA COLLEGE EAGLES A. AND T. COLLEGE

AGGIES **THURSDAY, NOV. 27** 2:00 P. M.

SEE THE GREAT RIVALRY

College Gym, 8:00 P. M.

retain its position on the Court's trial docket and granted the decase on the ground that the issues involved in it were the same fendant's therein 60 days after as those involved in the Comfinal judgement in the Co mission's case which previously sion's case within which to file their pleadings in the petitioners On November 10, 1952, the case.

sented a motion to dismiss this

had been filed.

-Charlotte-

(Continued from Page One)

would follow from use of the course by Negroes, and asking

the Court to so hold.

On April 4, 1952, the 16 peti-tioners filed their suit in said hearing on the motion to dismiss will hear the Commission's case It is expected that the Court

Court against the City, the Com-mission, the Superintendent of Parks and Recreation and the of the argument, based on the is sponsoring the case. NAACP Professional Manager of the same ground. After hearing Attorneys are: Spottswood Rob-Course, asking for relief by de-claratory judgement and in- motion to dismiss and overruled Counsel; Thomas H. Wyche, Wyche, Branch Chairman, Charlotte Branch Legal Committee and Robert D.



liam Brown, Director of Educa-tional Research, North Carolina College will appear at the Prob-lem Clinic along with Dr. S. E. Duncan, Inspector of North Carolina High Schools, and Mr. C. L. Blake, President of the North Carolina Teachers Asso

All High Schools of North Carolina are extended an invitato attend the Convention and join the Association. Details required for delegates and Mem-bership may be secured from Carolyn Ingram, President of the Host Council at Hillside in Durham or Mrs. Randolph, Executive Secretary in Charlotte.



(Continued from Page One) Marriot, principal, Garner High School

Dr. R. P. Daniels, president, Virginia State College, Peters-burg, Va., will deliver the keynote address at the Friday ses sion honoring the Jeannes Su pervisors, charter members, and P. T. A. workers. The Saturday session has been

set aside to pay tribute to the unders. Mrs. Annie W. Holland and to the succeeding presidents of the Congress. Speakers for his session include; Dr. N. C. Newbold. former director, Diion of Negro Education; Mrs. Harris, daughter of Mrs. Annie Holland; Dr. Carol Cotton North Carolina College, daugh-ter of Mrs. Maude Cotton, second president; and Dr. Maude Yan-cey, North Carolina College, daughter of Mrs. L. B. Yancey, third president and founder of the P. T. A. Camp. Mrs. J. S. Morgan, president

the National Congress of Colored Parents and Teachers, Cartersville, Georgia, will be present-thronghout the conven-



THE CAROLINA TIMES SATURDAY, NOV. 22nd, 1952 On May 26, 1952, the defend-ants in the petitioners' case pre-sented a motion to dismiss this On May 26, 1952, the defend-decision on its merits at a fu-ture date. The Court's order al-so provided that this case should two years. The Gospel Chorus occasion. Many fine contribu-decision on its merits at a fu-this wife, Rev. and Mrs. N. D.



VISIT US IN OUR NEW HOME M & J FINANCE CORP. **420 NORTH MANGUM STREET DURHAM'S FIRST** 

## **DRIVE-IN AUTOMOBILE** LOAN OFFICE

 AUTO FINANCING When you purchase a new car or used car have it financed through M and J. Finance Corp.

 AUTO REFINANCING Reduce your Automobile payments and get extra cash.

 AUTO LOANS Immediate cash to meet your money needs.

## **M & J FINANCE CORPORATION** 420 NORTH MANGUM STREET PHONE 3-5271 DURHAM, N. C.

A Carolina Company Chartered In 1928 In Shelby, N. C.

F. H. SYKES, President

